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Dear Senator F%s sell:
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Honorable Riclgird B. Russell S 7
United States Senate e =
Washington, D%G. g_ %
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Sincd I last wgote you, work in fhe\ two areaé in which you h#d
special intereat has mov e g r florward. 2The material of Zwhich
I have given ygu copies n angds alone.S That is, I hav® for-
tification of 3t and a du some ways, a more sinistdr
parallel. @, = k=]
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You have been interested in whé¥her or not infogmation on Oswald& was
withheld from Fou, and my investigations in tha% direction have fbeen
quite fruitful? As a metter off fact, I think IZhave enough for™a
book on this sgbject alone. = = g
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My belief that$ historically, ﬂ%he members of thg Commission are famong
the victims ofr,!gthe great trage@ is firmer thanzever.

] (2]

10}

— e |
If the trial in New Orleans praobeeds as now sc}:g?duled, I will bes going
there before i% begins. I have-medical appointments in Washingtpn the
9th, and if yom should like to Zee me then, wil be free much oft the
afternoon, proppbly beginning a';’o little before lghch. o
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If there is ang information I Kave that you woufd like to have, @t is
available to ygu on the same bgsis of confidence. Likewise, if gou
have any suspiZions you would ke me to investigate, I will do o on
the same basisp = >
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Sincerely,
<
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